marbob

energy corporation

September 4, 2002

Oil Conservation Division
1301 W. Grand Ave.
Artesia, NM 88210

Attn: Gerry Guye

Re: Sand Tank 32 State Com #2
J-32-175-30F
30-015-29513
Inspection Violation

Gerry:

In response to your letter of August 20, 2002 (copy attached),
the violation on the above referenced well has been corrected and
the well is ready for re-inspection.

If you have any questions or require further information,

please don’t hesitate to contact me.

iricerely,

M%’: Q/Qu\/w\)

Diana J. Cann
Production Analyst

Accepted for record - NMOCD
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MARBOB ENERGY CORP
PO BOX 227
ARTESIA NM 88211-0227

Dear Operator:

The following inspection(s) indicate one or more violations as describ GX ction below. The inspection(s)
indicates that the well, equipment, location or operational status failed to meet standards of the New Mexico Oil Conservation
Division. To comply with standards imposed by Rules and Regulations of the Division, corrective action must be taken
immediately and the situation brought into compliance. The detail section below indicates preliminary findings and/or
probable nature of the violation. This determination is based on an inspection of your well or facility by an inspector
employed by the Oil Conservation Division.

Please notify the proper district office of the Division of the date corrective actions are scheduled to be made so that
arrangements can be made to reinspect the well and/or facility.

) - INSPECTION DETAIL SECTION
SAND TANK 32 STATE COM 002 J-32-17S-30E 30-015-29513-00-00

Inspection *Significant Corrective
Date Type Inspection Inspector Violation? Non-Compliance? Action Due By: Inspection No.
08/20/2002 MIT Witessed - Pre Gerry Guye Yes No 11/23/2002 iGEG0219634739
Comments on Inspection: Unable to witness bradenhead because it is not plumbed to surface.

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter and your efforts in helping to protect our environment and the infra-
structure of the oil and gas industry.

Note: Information in Detail Section comes directly from field inspector data entries - not all blanks will contain data.
*Significant Non-Compliance events are reported directly to the EPA, Region VI, Dallas, Texas.
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